A Walking Tour of Charlotte Court House
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featuring beautiful, original marble floors and fireplaces. It
houses the county Board of Elections and offices for the

voter registrar.

MWM-‘M Greek
Revival structure built 1836-37. Additions at back in 1955
and to side in 1967. Church was organized in 1825 at the
Village meeting house or “old brick church” as it was called.
The “old brick church” burned and the present church was
built on the site.

The cemetery at the rear of the church was given to the
Village of Charlotte Court House by Winslow Robinson
some time in the 1840s. It is the Village burying ground.
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